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THE HISTORICAL HAJN AND ITS ARCHITECTURAL
LEGACY

Hajn is one of the typical small cities of mountainous Cilicia notable by some
architectural monuments and traditional city planning features reserved till today.
The present article aims at fixing and studying the indicated monuments. Our ob-
jectives are: a brief glance of the city’s old texture, documentation and assessment
of its existing historical buildings.

A. THE CITY OF HAJN AND ITS TOWN PLANNING FEATURES (Fig
1). There are many comments about the homonym of Hajn. Most of the authors
decline to explain it as a derivative of Hejin, which converted into Hajin or Hajen.
The current name of the city is Saimbeyli, called after the commander of Turkish
army from 1920. Hajn is the central city of the anonymous province in Adana region.
The province had 84 villages and about 35 thousand inhabitants at the passing de-
cades of XIX—XX centuries. The geographical coordinates of Hajn are 36 longitude
and 38 latitude. The city formulated as a settlement beginning from XIV to XV cc.'
Previously, there was Roman castle guarding the valley passing beside, as well as the
monastery of St. James established in 1004 A.D.” The area is the north east boundary
of Adana region which includes some historical monuments, such as: the castles of
Vahka (now Fekke), Bardzer berd and the monument of Sepan-Dere, monasteries of
«Karmir vank» and the vank of «Jumhurle village», «Trdatyan han», etc.

The site of the city is a valley stretching from north to south and extending
between two rivers: Chatak from the west and Kerdedi from the east. The
compositional axis of the city is in behalf of an avenue passing north direction.
Accordingly the area of the city is divided into Upper and Lower districts
successively spreading at the north — east and south — west. Actually the datum of the
city is the main avenue, having the residential quarters arranged in stepping order on
both sides. The area is almost woody all around.

Within the second half of XIX c., the layout of the city rearranged into quarters
called after renown families, such as: Mangerents, Telesimian, Geremian, Calendarian,
Topchian, etc. However, the old names of the quarters were still in use among the
population as Upper, Lower, Qale alte, Gankli bazar etc. Every quarter had its fountain

! See Poghosian Y.P., 1942, 120.
2 Ghukas Injijian F., 1806, 318.
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called «elekh» which was in term of planning regularity dividing the quarters from
each other. Till now there are instances of old dwellings reserved at the city. Of them
typical are certain instances protected in ruinous situation beside the castle, on both
sides of the old road. They are one or two storeyed private houses in courtyard layout.
The yard is an orchard around which several rooms are grouped. The main is the
living part compiled around fireplace made of brick chimney. The rooms have wide
windows opening on to the street. All around the windows are wooden framings
inserted in the masonry of the walls. The same way are the rafter roofs, etc..

Because of the mountainous relief of the placement, the city center has of many
market places and bazars located among the quarters. According to the city plan
reconstituted in 1942, the greater or the main city center is the «Great charsu» at the
west of the Upper quarter. Main part of the «Great charsu» is a street type
arrangement of lanes or «restas» called as «Melek Kirmez Charsu». At the south of
the street there is a rectangular square called «Bughda bazar». Here towards the west
adjacent are the buildings of «Baladiye» (the municipality), so called the «Millet
Hany and St. Sarkis church nearby the school with the same name. The market place
at the Lower quarter was called «Yazi Charsu», besides there was another market
place called «Gankli bazar». Not far away are St. Toros church and its school, as well
as a building called «Konak». An common important planning feature of XIX
century is the existence of two types of city centers: one is for commercial activities
and the other for civil activities. This occurred in the result of the functional
conversion of the from profile military of the citadel to civil. Such development is
notable at the surrounding area of the castle, including the ladies’ school of Sahak-
Mesropian and the church of St. Astvadzadzin (Holy Mother of Lord). Not far from
them are Kizlar Hamami, the second protestant church and the protestant college.

In Hajn there were nine cemeteries, six of which belonged to the Apostolic
community. However, two of them were close to St. James monastery, the other four
cemeteries were beside Kelik and Sisuants quarters, another at the vicinity of St.
Sarkis sanctuary. The cemetery of Protestant community was near St. James
monastery, too. Another protestant cemetery existed at the south-west skirt of the
city. The cemetery of Islamic inhabitants was on the territory of Kergavoun area in
the south.

14 bridges on two rivers passing by the city were characteristic of Hajn. In the
local dialect the bridge was called «Candeian». Six of the «Candeians» were built of
stone and the others were timber constructions having almost 50 feet span.’

3 According to Y.P. Poghosian’s «General History of Hajn», pp. 148-149, there were the following
bridges in the city: «St. Akupo» stone built bridge at the crossroad leading to St. James monastery,
«Keygevuno» stone built bridge at the southern boundaries of the city, the «Shapherd» (stone built) bridge
towards the southeast of the city, the «Krdedi» bridge (stone built) on the way to St. Sarkis sanctuary, the
«Zeberin» bridge ( wooden) on the way from Kangli Bazar to the surrounding gardens, the «Burakho»
bridge (wooden) on the way to the Armory, the Kyokchuyents» and «Taghurontsy» both wooden bridges on
the way to the mills, ..and other six bridges leading to different quarters of the city, etc.
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The architectural tradition of Hajn included many ecclesiastic and secular buil-
dings as proper. The worshiping buildings were seven: six churches and a small mos-
que. Around the city there alse existed many sanctuaries. Besides the monastery there
were three Armenian Apostolic churches: St Astvacacin, dated back to 1425, St.
Gevork, dated from 1844 and St. Toros, built towards the end of XIXc.. In Hajn there
were two also protestant pray halls, one at the lower quarter and the other at the Upper
quarter. The church of catholic Armenian community was at the Upper quarter. As
accepted, there were schools beside each church or pray hall. In general there were 8
schools in Hajn, as well as two orphanages and a technical school.*

The secular buildings, such as the prefecture and the municipality were mainly
meant for commercial and administrative purposes. The first one was at the lower
quarter and the other at the Great-Market place. From commercial buildings notable
were the national Khan, as well as the khans belonging to «Jigerjonts» and
«Pashapanos». There were many oil presses, wineries, flour mills, bakeries, artisan
and commercial shops, 12 watermills, etc.’ Of many historical buildings today
notable are the following buildings and complexes.

B. THE CASTLE, (Fig. 2) is at the south end ridge of the main avenue . The
Monument has been mentioned as a Roman establishment, reconstructed at Byzan-
tine and Armenian times. However, Hajn was the northern portal of the Armenian
Kingdom of Cilicia towards Cappadocia®, and the masonry features of the existing
castle are almost in the architectural traditions of Armenian Cilicia.” There is no
bibliographic information about the castle except some mentions by travelers and
topographers.® The Castle had been converted into a cloister including the Armenian
apostolic church called St Astvacacin (Holy mother of Lord) in XV ¢.” Due to the
fire of 1861, some of the cliffs of the site detached and fell down over the dwellings
at the feet of the castle.'

The site of the citadel is accessible today from the southwest end of the outcrop.
The placement, since past times, has been an impregnable stronghold in recent years.
The complex passed a conservation like activity. The Castle consists of an entrance
at the north, as well as external and internal zones. The entrance, as in other Cilician
castles consists of a pair of horse-shoe shape towers flanking the gate at the sym-
metry axis. The towers are two storey leveled and 13 m high. The entrance at once
gives way to the external castle surrounding the donjon from the north, west and
south. The Eastern side holds the chapel at the center which has a tower at the apsidal
part. All the complex follows the relief by its perimeter. Actually the donjon was
converted into St Astvacacin church, besides there is an auxiliary room and a reser-

4 More detailed see ibid, 416-417.

5 More detailed see ibid, 146-148.

® Ibid, p.108.

" Compare with Robert Edwards, 1987, 208-211.
¥ See Gewond Alishan, 1899, 174-177.

% See Robert Edwards, 211.

1 poghosian Y.P., 152.
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voir. The southern promontory, which was in the role of a watch tower in origin, has
been converted into cemetery with its adjacent area. It is obvious that the area of the
external castle was converted into arched annex around the church, and the western
tower into a belfry."

The vast majority of the exterior masonry is rusticated with drafted margins. In
some cases there are simply rusticated type is evident too. However, the first type
masonry can be met in most castles of the Armenian era of Cilicia.'”

C. St JAMES (St. HAKOB) MONASTERY (Fig. 3). The monastery
dedicated to St. Jacob or St James is located at the west height of the city. According
to historian and geographer Gh. Injijian, the monastery was established in 1004."
Later some information occurs about renovations carried out on the monastery in
1554, 1885, 1900, 1909."* However, an orphanage and a school were added when the
last renovations were held'">. Now the monastery exists in ruins, and only the main
church and the fountain are visible.

The church of St. James is domed basilica type church, almost 20x16 m in size.
The church has traces of a three arched narthex at the west and accordingly three
apses at the east. As it is evident from a photographic evidence, over each arch of the
narthex there are axial windows, showing that the church had triforium over the
narthex. The novelty is that the roof of the church is hipped in form with a dome over
the central apse. The same form can be seen on the roof of St. Astvacacin of the
castle. There is a mention that the cathedral at Sis (now Kozan) has the same form of
the roof. An external depository, almost in 3x3m dimensions, is connected to the
praying hall from the south-eastern corner of the dais. There is another door in the
western part of the depository, too. Such composition is common to the Armenian
churches of Istanbul.'® The church is a stone made structure built by timber covering
system at the roof.

The interior of St. James is in disorder. Observable are the traces of baptistery
alcove on the northern wall beside the apse. The opening of the side apses is 3m,
where the inner radius of the circular end is 1 m. In the same order, the central apse is
5.5 m in width having 2.7m radius in the inside. The side apses are deep in
comparison to the semicircular central apse. Every apse has an axial window. They
are divided from each other walls, 75cm in thickness. However, the naves are
articulated from each other by arcaded walls characteristic of Romanesque
architecture. Notable is the existence of a ditch at the center of the church which is
possible to be a bema or other undertaking. Another observable aspect is that the
pavement level of the southern nave at its western part is lower than the remaining

! For more detail see Edwards R., 209. As well as the picture of the church-prelacy and Sahak-
Mesrobian ladies’ school below from Poghosian Y., 450.

12 See Edwards R., Fig. 3.

'3 Gh. Injijian, 318

' Poghosian Y.P., 350-351.

' Poghosian Y.P., 351.

1 See Pars Tuglaci, 1991, 379-439.
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ground level of the church. These and other aspects of the plan are revealed due to
the archeological study of the site. It is probable that the space was the place of a
timber staircase leading to the triforium or was a «kneseay in origin. The structure of
the ceiling was possibly determined after the archeological study of the site, as the
form of the timber can be seen in the photograph mentioned above. In a preliminary
way it is possible to conclude that the church has been reconstructed. However, the
dome and the narthex are future additions.

D. SAHAK-MESROPYAN SCHOOL (Fig4), is part of the complex
converted from castle into cloister at the XVI century. However, a ruined part of the
building exists at the western slope of the citadel until now. It was a town planning
Armenian tradition to build the schools beside the community churches in Cilicia.
This is a tradition inherited from medieval monasteries. Besides it is according to a
town planning zoning order that the city is divided into quarters by churches
accompanied with parish schools. The school name Sahak-Mesropian comes from
the names of the translators of the Holy Bible into Armenian in IV c.: Sahak Parthev
and Mesrop Mashthoc. The school is built in the years 1912-1914." In 1920 the
complex was burnt. The first floor of the complex was for Kindergarten. The second
and third storeys were for the ladies’ school. The fourth one for a the prelacy and the
fifth floor was for performance hall having a stage and boxes.'*

According to an axonometric drawing available, the school was a central
composition having recreation area at the center which was domed on the roof. The
classes were located at the corner parts, but the entrances were in cruciform
arrangement from the mid of the fagade which were balcony type projections on the
upper floors. However, the building can be compared with the Istanbul Armenian
schools. The building is a stone structure treated by hewn masonry at the supporting
parts , filled by rusticated smaller stones in between the bearing parts. The arches are
built of brick. In general the wall is in «midis» traditional system plastered over at
the interiors. More detailed observation is needed to determine the of the technical
features building. Never theless it is possible to conclude that the roof was in timber
construction, which has its parallels on other buildings illustrated by photographs
available from Hajn.

E. THE LADIES’ BATH-HOUSE (Fig.5), is in the south-east area of the
castle which is at the territory of the Lower quarter. The place is an isolated woody
land nearby the city, not far are some dwellings scattered around. As this building is
used for visiting tourists there was an advertisment in the city leading to the
placement of «Kizlar hamami». As much the building exists as a monument, but it is
an abandoned place. According to the Armenian city plan the place is at «Kale alte»
which corresponds to «Choban Mahle». Where, the second protestant church of
Hajn has been mentioned on the map and «Kizlar Hamami» has not been mentioned
on the map. On the same map there is anotherbath-house mentioned at the Upper
quarter between «Kopushents» and «Kalenteyentsy» quarters, besides there are two

'7 Poghosian Y.P., 449-452.
¥ Tbid, 452.
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fountain as «Hamam- Elekh» and «Manis Khane». However, to clarify the problem,
it is important to have the official map of the city, if it is available. Hereby it is
important to mention that the first public bath- house of Hajn was built in 1887.
Before that there wasn’t any public bath-house in the city.'* Another aspect to be
considered is that in Cilician cities exploitation of bath-houses was in shifted order. It
the morning it was used by women and at night time by men. Thus, so it is obvious
that above indicated public bath-house is in behalf the one mentioned at the Upper
quarter. Then, «Kizlar Hamam» possible was nat a public bath and it belonged to a
certain establishment existed at the area.

The site of «Kizlar Hamami» is a hillside, located between two roads in five
meters distance shifted from each other. The plan of the bath-house is identical to
Dickran Honents bath-house from the celebrated capital of medieval Ani whch is
dated back to 1215.%° «Kizlar Hamami» is approximately 12x15 m rectangular
building, including the bath and the auxiliary service rooms at the east. The bath by
itself is 12x12 m square building cruciform at the inside. The eastern part consists of
two rectangular rooms. The first one stretches from south to north and includes the
cloakroom and the lobby. The other room is in perpendicular direction and includes
the furnace. The bathing hall is a centric domed building with

3x3m angular rooms. The central dome is 5m in diameter. The crucial naves are
covered by pointed vaults. The angular bathing rooms should have been covered by
spherical small domes the imposts of which are visible. Without classifying the
ruined stones it is impossible to determine the form of the roof and the building
proper by. However, the two main functions of the bath-house, i.e. the bathing hall
and the lobby with the furnace and cloak room are clear. It remains to determine the
location of the reservoir and the flow of the water. The site of the bath-house is a
slope open to southern direction. The Northern direction is filled with soil. Notable
is the existence of breast-walls at northern and southern ends of the buildings. The
northern wall is high and the southern is low in level. Actually the supply of water
was from the north and the drainage was towards the south. The reservoir should
have been neighboring the hall from the west. «Kizlar hamami» is entirely built of
stone. According to observations the masonry was plastered from inside and should
have been faced by plates from outside. No traces or fragments of ornamentation can
be noticed.

In regards to the typology of «Kizlar Hamami», it is due to mention, the
existence of two other similar cruciform buildings within the framework of the
workshop. One of them is the church of Supan Dere and the other is the mausoleum
nearby the Isali village. All the three buildings share the construction technique and
means of architectural expression.

F. EPILOGUE: Assessment notes. The four monuments have studied
accordingly the following situational records.

' Poghosian Y.P., 450-452.
20 See Khalpakhchyan O., 1971, 224.
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L.

Typologically the existing Armenian monuments are of following types: 1
military complex or the castle, 1 ecclesiastic complex or St. James
monastery, remainings of 1 educational building of Sahak-Mesropian school,
1 communal building as Kizlar Hamami and the remains of abandoned old
dwellings. The existence of other buildings is also possible. The architecture
of the castle is in Cilician Armenian manner, the ladies’ bath-house is a
parallel to Dickran Honents’ bath. The school and the church are identical
with Istanbul Armenian buildings of the same type. Due to mention, the
castle was converted into a church in XVI c.. The monastery was regenerated
many times, remaining unchanged in function. The special feature of «Kizlar
Hamamiy is its traditional typology with either Armenian trends, or regional
ones.

. The composition of the buildings visited are in general planer-stereo metric

level, other architectural details were not available. However all the sites
visited, except the castle, are in ruinous statement and are eager for
archeological and research study. As well as all the monuments visited are in
need to stabilization undertakings.

. All the buildings are made of stone and have certain medieval features from

high and late periods, as well as XIX c.. In the case of the castle, the building
technique shows in Armenian features from high medieval period. In the
remaining buildings the masonry is in late medieval manner of dry and small
crude stone, built up of hewn stones at the bearing parts. Except the castle all
other buildings have wooden framings in the walls; and the roofs are timber
constructions using almost trunks. In origin St. James church and the school
had hipped roofs covered by tiles.

It is Possible to register that the used openings (except the gate of the castle)
are semicircular arches and the roofs are covered by barrel vaults. «Kizlar
hamami» is notable for its slightly pointed arches and vaults. No remains of
pavements could be found.

Decorative details and inscription, as well as ornamentation were not
observed.
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Fig. 2. The castle: a. Bird eye view from the East. b. locations of the added school and church. c. Old
photograph the castle added by the school and the church
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Fig. 3-1. St James (St Hakob) monastery: a. View of the ruins towards east. b. a photograph of the
monastery from 1909.
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Fig. 3-2. St James ( St Hakob) monastery: approximate plan of the church. 1.the original
church,2.posible added narthex, 3.Scheme of the roof, 4. Trace of baptistery, 5. depository
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Fig. 4. a. Sahak-Mesropian school: remains of tﬁe
building from south east.

b. Sahak-Mesropian school: Architectural design,

general view.

Fig. 5. a. plan of the bath-house in the city of Ani built 2015. b. approximate plan of Ladies’ bath-
house of Hajn. 1. The lower road, 2. the upper road, 3. the upper wall, 4. the furnace, 5. the lobby, 6.
the hall,7. the angular rooms.
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<E3UUUUL aUrSUMrINESNFE-3UT B
LTIV LEGHPULNFE3UEVL LGV LLEM UPILPURWE3 D
<Wav LULELPS

WUronenru

<wbbp himy ptpnuyuhwy unipngh ne Jutiph hwdwnpnieinih k k), np punu-
ph £ ybpwoyly 14-pn nuipnid: Lwnuph Junniguuuiwbd dthemyp hjniuhu hw-
nuy wibighnn thnnngh E, nph Gplne §ndtipng hnunn Quipwiiu b Qtipmbnh glink-
Yy vwhiwbwugéynid £ punupumwnudph juybnignibn: Abwujuyph nthb-
duyhtt yuydwibittpp phjunpty Go nupuguiinuale phuwlh junniguyumnid o
tiptip mwpuophtipnd mbtinupuwyhujwd  punupuyhtt wnbnpuwhwuwpujuui
gnpownpbitiph hmpnbbtn: (GFunuiwutipp pudwuit) Gb pun Shuwjub Ghtink-
ghtitinh L nupngttiph, htyytiu twle PunUwUUht guynunpmipbtiph jud hnpt-
nh: <wbtnd tinky Gb 6 hugjujul giqiwibing, 6 huylujui tljintgh, 8 nujpng, Wty
wphtiunwgnpowuilt nmundbupub, tpyne nppuating, 14 Judnipg, 5-6 punqupugh
wubnnybtp b wyb: Atwujuyph wpnunpuput jumnygitpp uoguwd tb wg-
puipuyhtl Yjubiph htin, htwybu twl tnl G quiuquit wyp 2kbptp” thnin, Jugph
Juyptip, wggquyhtt it b wy: Atwjuuyphb pinpn) £ puqiuehy niunodtuljuil
huwunuwnn pynLiiitph wnwbgpuyht ntpp punupuyht ywbpnid: <wépbp Jupth
£ nuul) huyjujuat thnpp punupitiph winwbdawhwnnipyniibitipny:

Wuopyw <wbtinid jud Uwpdptjjhnid ntinbiu gnjunbinid G hugjujuit n-
nnp ptitiptip b hwdwunnygitiph dhwgnpnitin: W pynd Gh' Ytpetipu duuundp
Yapuubgbquo b dwuwdp Yniutindugywd wdpngp, Up <uinpw Jubph, Uw-
hw) Ukupnuyuwbh nupngh ni «Wneubg punihphy» witipuybtipp: Stinnid tpljup
dhuynt nypnid himpunn £ udpugnty wyp 2tbptinh gnynieyniap bu: <nnpuonid
wnwhaiuytiu thuunwgnyty Gh ipgud ptiptpn:

dunuignpuijut wnniny npwgpuy E niunidwuhpgud pttptiph htw-
gnyt ophtujitipnd tnud huwy-uhphwuit b hwy-pnrquiinuijut wnbynipynLb-
tbiph wnumnipniin b hwnjuybu dnnypnuijut aupunmupuytnnipyub Wk
nwpudywd guightb thuymh dhoniynyg yuwnbtiph b dwdltph junmgdwb tnu-
tujn: Ghbiptiph mwbihpbtipp twpupbnpupun punwuby Gb:

‘Ltinjuyniiu gpnuuppenipyub wuwhwbebtinhg Gty dh yupp jpdwd huglju-
Jub hnpwpdwbbtp dwuwdp Jtpuubqignid Gh, dwuwdp” ynbubpdugynid:
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®PATMEHTBI APMSIHCKOM APXUTEKTYPHI 1
T'PAJJOCTPOUTEJLCTBA KHJIMKUIICKOTO
TOPOJIA AYHA

PE3IOME

AYH B JpEBHOCTH TIPEACTaBISLT co00W KOMOWHAIMIO0 (OPTOBOM KPEIOCTH |
MOHACTBIPA, KoTopas Obuia ypOanmsupoBana B 14-oM Beke. SApoM CTpyKTyphl ropoja
SIBJISIETCS TIPOXOJIAIIAS C CeBepa Ha IOT YIUIA, 10 00€ CTOPOHBI KOTOPOH MPOTEKAIOT
pekn Yarax m ['epreTn, orpaHMuYMBaroNmie MUPUHY Topona. PembedHbIe YCITOBHS
MOCEJICHUS TUKTOBAIM TPUHIIUIBI CTPOUTEIHCTBA JKHJIBIX OOBEKTOB Ha BO3BBIILICH-
HOCTH ¥ Pa3MEIlCHUS HA TPEX YYaCTKaX TOPOJICKUX TOPrOBO-O0IIECTBEHHBIX IICHTPOB.

Paiionpl ObITM pa3geneHbl B COOTBETCTBHUH C MPUXOJCKUMH LEPKBIMU H
IIIKOJIAMH, a TaK)Ke TOPOJICKMMH (DOHTAaHYMKAMHU WU Kojioamamu. B Aune Obuto 6
ApPMSIHCKHX KJIQJ0UI, 6 apMsSHCKUX IIEpKBEi, 8 K0, 1 peMeciIeHHOe yUuIuIe, 2
neraoma, 14, 5-6 ropoiackux TaBepH U T.O. IIpOM3BOACTBEHHBIE CTPOCHHUS
MOCEJICHUS CBSI3aHBl C arpapHOd JKW3HBIO, CYIIECTBOBAIM TaKXKe M JApYyTUe
MOCTPONKH — TEKapHs, Ipadednbie U np. KiodyeBbIM B KH3HH TOpoja SBISIIOCH
MHOKECTBO Y4EOHBIX 3aBEACHUN. AYH MOXXHO KJIacCH(UIUPOBATH 110 MPHU3HAKAM
MaJIbIX apMSHCKHX TOPOJIOB.

B coBpemennom Aune, i CauMOCHIN JI0 CUX TIOP COXPAHUIOCh HECKOJIBKO
CTAapUHHBIX 3[@HUH M PYWHBI HEKOTOPBIX IOCTPOCK. B WX dmMCciIe 4YacTUYHO
PEKOHCTPYHMPOBAaHHBIE W YaCTHYHO COXPAHHBINUECS KPETOCTH, MOHAcThIph CB.
Axorra, mikora Caak MecporisH, )KeHCKast 0aHs, pa3BaTHHBI HECKOIBKUX JIOMOB.

B cratbe paccmaTpuBaroTCs YHOMSIHYTHIC 37aHus. B 1utane Haciemwst
CYIIIECTBEHHBIM SBIISIETCS HAIMYKE HAa CTAPUHHBIX (parMEeHTax M3yUeHHBIX 3aHUI
APMSIHO-CUPHICKUX M apMsSHO-BH3aHTHHCKHMX CJICIOB, B YaCTHOCTH, MPUMEPOB
MPUMEHEHHS PacIPOCTPAHECHHOTO B apMSHCKON apXUTEKType Croco0a CTPOUTEINb-
CTBa CTCH M KPOBJIA U3 CEPIICBUHBI TIOPUCTOH JIPEBECUHBL.

Kpeimm 3gannii mpenMyIecTBEHHO 4YeThIpexckaTHble. HeiHe HaOmomaercs
pOCT HWHTEpeca K IMOKUHYTHIM apMSHCKAM IaMATHUKAM B IENSX PaCIIUPCHUS
TYpUCTHYECKUX TmporpamMm. [lo3ToMy 5THM NaMATHUKA B HEKOTOPOW CTEIEHU
BOCCTAHABJIMBAIOTCS, OXPAHAIOTCS ¥ TOAYEPKHYTO TMPUCIOCAOINBAIOTCA K
TYPUCTHUECKUM IICJISAM.
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